Burke, Teresita

“s.22(1) Personal and Confidential”

From: Stephen Bohus <

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 9:13 AM

To: Bligh, Rebecca; Boyle, Christine; Carr, Adriane; Dominato, Lisa; Fry, Pete; Hardwick,
Colleen; Kirby-Yung, Sarah; Swanson, Jean; Wiebe, Michael; De Genova, Melissa; Public
Hearing

Subject: 1636 Clark Drive and 1321-1395 East 1st Ave does not meet Plan rezoning requirements

Attachments: CoV_Pres_lst_Clark.pptx; GWCP_Sections_1st_Clark jpg

Dear Mayor and Council,
Thank you for the opportunity to address Council last night.

As per Councillor Hardwick's request, please find my presentation attached. For convenience, I've also included a page
that highlights sections of the Plan that specifically speak to the area being rezoned.

This is key information that was left out of the Public Open House. For comparison, the City's panels from the Open
House are available in the following PDF:

https://rezoning.vancouver.ca/applications/1636clark/documents/RZOHBoards-1636ClarkDr-FINALFORWEB-
Optimized.pdf

With respect to the I-2 zoning (22% of the site), | don't believe that a

3.0 FSR building with a zero lot line extrusion to 100" is feasible on the sites adjacent to residential areas as pictured on
materials presented in the application. Please see my comments in the presentation for more details; | believe that
closer reading of the I-2 zoning will also show other reasons why the illustrated form is larger than what could be built.

Sincerely,
Stephen Bohus, BLA
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don ﬂ support E_m rezoning as it
currently presented.

It is trying to do too much on one site.

| attended the open houses (as well as
GW Plan information sessions).



Climate change and climate action




Build wood frame, not concrete

4320 Slocan St.
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Connection to the oqowcsa. Healthy living.
Courtyard in RM-4 zone (on Adanac).



Zoning: I-2 and RM-4N

Note: East 2" Avenue facility is IC-3 (Light Industrial)
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. designrationale 000.pdf (page 6 of 8)

Bird’s Eye View with shadow impacts following the
Grandview Woodlands Masterplan

The Grandview Woodlands Masterplan allows
maximum of six stories, a 65 foot residential

building and a 100 foot industrial building. This
could impact the neighbors with much shadow.

Can’t build this form under |-2 zoning

From City’s website in ‘design rationale’ document.
Outright height is 18.3m is |-2. See full schedule



% ansigarationali 000.pat (Eage 6 of B

Can’t build this form under I-

2 zoning
On City’s website as ‘design rationale’
Outright height is 18.3m. Conditions

w\q.mq Eye ,ﬁw% %S m:@ucs\ \B‘nmﬂm following the m ngow o 3 m x

rendview Woodlands Masterplan .ﬂo q. Q Q —.H— m — j —@ j.ﬁ

The .qu:asmf.e <<oo.a_m:aw Zmﬂm_ﬁ_m: m:wiw . x -
i of s sores = 58 ol esdenial Also setbacks / other practical limits

could impact the neighbors with much shadow.

(zero lot line extrusion vs. 3.0FSR)

4.3.2 In all arcas of the 1-2 District except sub-arca B. the Director of Planning or the Development
Permit Board. as % > case may 7@ may permit an increase in the maximum height of a building
to a height not exceeding 30.5 m with respect to any development provided that consideration
Is given to:

(a) the intent of this Schedule, all applicable policies and guidelines adopted by Council and
the relationship of the development with nearby residential districts:

(b)  the subnussion of any advisory group. property owner or tenant; and

(c) the effect of ?:Eﬁ.m height. bulk and siting on daylight access and visual privacy of

developments in nearby residential districts. Gme:&z access can be adequately
xfzxra?m if there is no shadow impact at 10 am., noon and 2 p.m. on September 21 and
farch 21. Visual privacy can be achieved by separating building facades by 24.4 m.

|s there another building in -2 that meets staff’'s form & outline”?



Does not conform to Grandview-Woodland Plan
22% of site is zoned |-2

6.4.4 Clark Industrial
Much of the western portion of Britannia-Woodland accommodates land for light industrial

use.

The plan does not contemplate any land use changes in this industrial area but recommends
future work on design guidelines to improve safety and the public realm (see Cedar Cove,

Portside Industrial I-2 design guidelines policy).

“The plan does not contemplate any land use
changes in this industrial area”

'his Industrial land was specifically not ‘let go’
as in other parts of the plan area.




Does not conform to Grandview-Woodland 22% of site is zoned 1-2
Proposed Policy Response
(includes specific policy if applicable)

These sites are designated as Mixed Employment in the
Regional Growth Strategy, which prohibits residential and
preserves these sites for employment uses. The plan does not
contemplate any land use changes in this industrial area but
recommends future work on design guidelines to improve
safety and the public realm (see 6.4.4: Clark Industrial).

his Industrial land was specifically not ‘let go’
as in other parts of the plan area.

10.5.2 Rezone the area between the lane north of East-

AR: Rezone the portion of land between the Hastings Street and Franklin Street, from Clark Drive to
lane north of Haslings and Franklin, Clark Drive | Victoria Drive, from manufacturing (M-2) to light industrial (I-2). | [x]
to Vicloria, from Mto |, to create a buffer between East Hastings Street mixed-use

development and the heavy manufacturing area to the north.




Does not conform to mﬁm3q<mm<<-<<ooa_,m:a_
78% of the site is zoned as RM-4N

What does the Plan say?

Section 6.4.2 contains a rezoning
policy applicable to residential parcels
in Britannia-Woodland (RM-4N).

Section 6.4.4 covers policy for industrial
lots (I-2).

|| Light Industrial Districts tiple Dwelling Districts

-2 RM-4, RM-4N

Industrial District . Multiple Dwelling Districts

Ther @xtend i 10 Dot TGRALIN Bred OTNOT Lt That doe penerally nCoengatibie T Anteng 3 U DOt e Sy fetidee il Sevloprmel, il B
wN Peenlin [nd L0 Tt 30 2R iial B TR They DREnIGE Inatnisl and warkelhy o emiltighe Jwwiling Types. 10 8OO aPe the Tetanlion OF exialey
S é{iﬁgﬁ L0 &F WOV 3 S»QQIQ&&& p FuegTihe i e BAings 3 G008 Soaign, M0 T BENEVY & tamler of COTERLATY 370 X

<y R st ntant, Momemare, T8 Sarenil G DAL BE PISTTaly Sanpiriis IV TP EUEY SOTTRInted alreaies bt £00e area, The Rv- LN Datrict regutres
ey siﬁk IRDRITINGE mie DLt Feas FesRienlial SN, evsdorge of reise mTigation tor reRdential Seveiopmaet,

Industrial zone could be used dnoﬁ
Enterprise Space.

Park space is also an mvcﬁo<ma use in |- m



Does not conform to Grandview-Woodland CP

Tl 1A
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Figure 6.28: b-Storey ,@
‘T Typology on a 4-Lot
Assembly

137

Plan lays out criteria for consideration for rezoning
6.4.2 East Ist Avenue

Policies

e Consider applications for 100% secured rental housing, as follows:
o Height: up to 6 storeys.
o Density: up to 2.4 FSR.



6.4.2 East Ist Avenue

Policies

Consider applications for 100% secured rental housing, as follows:

O

O

Height: up to 6 storeys.
Density: up to 2.4 FSR.
Site frontage: 36.6 m (120 ft.) (minimum).

Setbacks: Front 3 m (10 ft.) / Side 2.1 m (7 ft.) increasing to 9.1 m (30 ft.) for the rear
19.8 m (65 ft.) of the site to create courtyards / Rear 6.1 m (20 ft.).

Upper floors setback 3 m (10 ft.) at rear, above the third floor.
Maximum building width: 36 m (118 ft.).

Locate parking entrances at the rear of the building with access from the laneway (at
the base of the “T7).

Maintain a minimum 5.5 m (18 ft.) sidewalk and provide public realm improvements
that could include street trees and amenities such as seating, bike racks.

Plan lays out criteria for consideration for rezoning

Fails: much greater height & density, longer than 36m

Not 100% secured market rental, typology non-conformant
Open Question: Why is this rezoning even being considered?




May 18, 2018

NOTICE OF
REZONING APPLICATION AND
OPEN HOUSE

1636 Clark Drive & 1321-1395 East 1st Avenue

Join us at an open house to learn more and share your thoughts:
Monday, June 11, 2018, 5-7:30 pm

Room 1236, Building B (access off East 7th Avenue)
Vancouver Community College

1155 East Broadway

The City of Vancouver has received an application from

BC Housing and Vancouver Coastal Health, in partnership
with the City of Vancouver, to rezone the subject site from -2
{ndustrial) and RM-4N (Multiple Dwelling) Districts to CD-1
(Comprehensive Development) District. The proposal consists
of 212,182 sq. m (131,234 sq. ft.) mixed-use building and
includes:

» social enterprise space at grade;

+ withdrawal management centre operated by Vancouver
Coastal Health, including up to 20 transitional units;

» 97 social housing units;
» floor space ratio (FSR) of 3.07;

« maximum building height of 30.5 m/100 ft. (fronting Clark
Drive) and 19.8 m/65 ft. (fronting McLean Drive); and

= 39 car and 100 bicycle parking spaces.

This application is being considered under the
Grandview-Woodland Community Plan

PROPOSED BUILDING LOCATION

FOR MORE INFORMATION >ZU TO SUBMIT COMMENTS:

Webpage:
vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact:

Sarah Crowley, Rezoning Planner at .
1636_Clark_Drive_Rezoning@vancouver.ca

O

& aryor
VANCOUVER

Claim: considered under the Grandview-Woodland Community Plan
Plan lays out criteria for consideration for rezoning; these conditions

are not met by the proposal.
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Vancouer Midtonwn

COMMENT SHEET

mmwanmzm Application - 1636 Clark Drive & 1321-1395 East 1st Avenue
mgaBS:Q Open House - Monday, June i 1 5:00 - 7:30 pmy

Are youl faniiliar with the ¢

Mﬁmw

unity Flan polict

Loves DB 10 Ui

Open House panel mentions
Section 6.4 in Plan

but omits Sections 6.4.2 and
6.4.4 that speak

specifically to areas

In rezoning area

= Grandview <<ooa~mao_
OoBécég Emz

Council adopted the Grandview-Woedland Community Plan on July 28 201
site a2t 1636 Clark Drive and 1321-1395 East Ist Avenus is located within the B
1st Avenue and Clark Industrizl character areas of the Plan’s Britannia-Wood
sub-area.

Policy 6.4 ~ Britannia-Woodlar
~Woodland sub-area gan

runs from the mazg eve Cutintne s

to Hastings Str

Commareial D Ve

2T

Some of the

in the Grandview-Woodiand communit

ve found in the Britannia-Woodland s

However, the current housing stock is ¢

and seme of it can be expecied 1o be
Residentiat end of its safe and useful life during thi

timea horizon,

The sub-area also accommedates
ght industrial uses including garment

manufacturers and wholesalers, food a

beverage companies, artists' workshog

and automotive services, 1t alse ¢

15 adjacent 1o many com

amenities including the Britannia €
Residential : P y
Core Centre complex, health, settlement anc

services, non-market urban Aborig

sites, and three schools!

s for Land Use and Built Form
Urban Design Prin
+ Allow for avariety of building heights and scales within mu residential areas.

Enhance arterial streets
vpologies.

Manage the interface between residential and industrial areas to ensure continued cosax

capes with public realm improvements and new familv-oriented

* Preserve significant clusters of character streetscones.

The intent is to build on Britannia-Woodland's s key strengths as an affordable multi-family
nwrmcgc%oaa with 305 ng of various ages and scales, integrated with an important ares



PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
Vancouver Midtown

m@ggng_.. mxmm%

Rezoning %wmm ation - 1636 Clark Drive & 1321- @w@m East 1st Avenue
nmunity Open House - 20;&@% ,Ezm,, A i w cg x é t

Are you familiar with the Community Plan policies for m s atea of Grandview-Woodlanc

com—r - oo

D0 you support the Community Plan dir @Z ns for this area? (For more information, see the
‘Grandview-Woodland Community Plan' information board)

Ll Unsure

Survey form: Loaded question. It doesn
someone even answer this question?

J

t meet plan. How can

Also note: A number of my comments were not considered.
Personal information was handled by 3 party 32 Open House)
Short response period to revised plan.



Section 6.4.2 & 6.4.4 of Plan were NOT presented at Open
House. Instead materials repeatedly claimed that rezoning was
being considered under the plan.

Does this Invalidate the results from the
Open House? ,

Was factually incorrect information presented? (other points of
concern was the claim of an extensive search for site (FOI
results reveals limited search), issues with the model
representation of blocks and maximum heights)
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Clark Drive (please look at scale of existing Uc__n_;_:@mv

o
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A healthier building form?

T icAs
4107
ASSEMBLY

Figure 6.28: 6-Storey
‘T' Typology on a 4-Lot
Assembly

Why were number of housing units
reduced?
(97 to 90)

Deepen affordability with wood frame
More welfare rate?
Liveability:

Connection to ground.
Places for community



Rezoning Application - 1906-1918 West 4th Avenue

PROPOSEDBUILDING |l  LOCATION!

The City of Vancouver has received an application to rezone the subject site from C-2B (Commercial) District to
CD-1 (Comprehensive Development) District, to permit the development of a five-storey mixed-use building. The

proposal includes:
A

62 ft
5-storeys

« Commercial uses at grade;

e 32 secured market rental units above;

a total floor area of 3,055 sq.m (32,887 sq. ft.);
a total floor space ratio (FSR) of 3.13;

a building height of 18.9 m {62 ft.}); and

2 levels of underground parking.
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700 Kingsway (48 units of _d:ﬁm_v,, 4-storeys on
City land on long-term lease, 2.34 FSR
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Can we keep this existing rental building?
Can we build around it? Stage new building construction?




South side of 1st and Clark. Would
rezoning set a precedent for other
future development? (‘blockbuster’ v



We can do better. Much better.

Institutional sized detox is
incompatible with other uses on site.

Build wood frame. Take action on
climate change.

We can do 2.4 FSR in 4-storeys too (or
5 or 6) for social & low-cost housing.



Welfare rate units are needed.
We need to deepen affordability.

You have discretion as Council.

Zoning is RM-4A (78% of site), please
follow rezoning policy in GWCP.

Voters wanted a course correction.



Can we save the trees on site?
Will all trees be removed?
(cut trees photo: Grandview Park)



Current zoning: RM-4A

Let’s look at:

Use (residential)

Height (10.7m at south, 7.3m at north)

Density (earned, up to 1.45 FSR)



5.3 The Director of Planning may relax any of the regulations of this Schedule for the following
developments where the Director of Planning 1s satisfied that the relaxation will serve to
accomplish certam social and community goals, including where possible the retention of
existing buildings, having regard to the mtent of this Schedule and all applicable policies and
guidelines adopted by Council.

(a) one-family dwelling, one-family dwelling with secondary suite, or two-family dwelling,

provided that the floor space ratio shall in no case exceed 1.00;

(b) mfill or additions to existing buildings, provided that the floor space ratio shall in no case

exceed 1.45;

(¢) multple dwelling or seniors supportive or assisted housing, provided that:

(1)  all required parking spaces shall be provided underground or within the outermost
walls of a building (but in no case with the floor of the parking area above the
highest pomt of the finished grade around the building), except m the case of lots
of 560 m? or less;

(1) useable on-site open space shall be provided;

() a minimum of 20 percent of total units within any building shall contam 2 or more
bedrooms, except in the case of buildings designed specifically for use as senior
citizens’ housing or other similar use;

(1v) 1 no case shall the site coverage exceed 65 percent;

(v)  the maximum floor space ratio shall be 1.45.

1.45 FSR for multiple dwelling or seniors
supportive or assisted housing

(density is conditional and must be earned)
RM-4N should be a starting point for review
(compared to the proposed upzoning)
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

dtiple Dwcslitng Districts
RAEA, RBAAN

Lok it Induatrial Distiale

6.4.2 East Ist Avenue

Policies

& Consider applications for 100% secured rental housing, as follows:

53

o

Helght: up to 8 storeys. ‘
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
Maximum building width: 36 m (118 ft.). A
Locate parking entrances at the rear of the building with access from the laneway (at
the base of the “T7),
Maintain a minimum 5.5 m (18 ft.) sidewalk and provide public realm improvements
that could include street trees and amenities such as seating, bike racks.
j‘f(‘?;h BEIGIE]
. < Ui I H. Jm’
Figure 6.28: 6-Storey T DTN |z
‘T Typology on a 4-Lot  ~— _NEW Ty ~— Ed
Assembly 5 3 - S
,).—-—3’"':- -
/37' s

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
Portside Industrial 1-2 design guidelines policy).




Burke, Teresita

's.22(1) Personal and

From: ‘Confidential”

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 1:27 PM

To: Public Hearing

Subject: 1636 Clark Drive & 1321-1395 East 1st Avenue Development

Emotion Stress

1636 Clark Drive & 1321-1395 East 1st Avenue Development

| AM NOT IN SUPPORT OF REZONING FOR THE ABOVE PROJECT.

I was at the Public Hearing yesterday, which was difficult for me because of my disability, I lasted 3 hrs. Today
I’m in too much pain to attend again but will watch online. I wanted to add my my last comments about the
emotional stress I’ve been going through.

After receiving a notice from the city in Feb. of last year that [ would be losing my home of 30 years to this
development, I’ve been so overwhelmed with worry. [ know I’m not alone, the rest of the tenants losing their
homes feel the same way, especially with the rental situation in Vancouver. I’'m on disability and affordable
housing is not affordable to the majority of people in Vancouver, especially people with a low income. Stress is
one of the main trigger’s which causes me to have painful spasms in my neck, I have Cervical Dystonia.

City Hall has relocation policy, but in the last year we have only been offered twice, listings that are double the
amount of what I’ve been paying, not sure about the other tenants. My current rent is $ 980 for a two bedroom.
I’m terrified that I will be relocated outside of the city or offered a micro unit or end up homeless. Their policy
says they will try and find something comparable to what we have now within 10% of what we are paying, but
they can’t seem to find these places so far. I’ve been on disability for 8 years now, renting out the second
bedroom is how I’ve survived lately. My last room-mate moved out in Nov. and I’'m barely making ends meet
as is. I love my home and this neighbourhood. I love my belongings and the thought of having to get rid of

“them, because I will be placed in a tiny unit, puts me in tears. I also own 2 beautiful cats and most places aren’t
pet friendly. ‘

My other concerns are what they’re planning to replace our homes with, a large Detox, Sober Tank and
outpatient services 24/7. In the policy they’re suppose to offer us replacement units in the new development.
Yes, above this facility will be social and affordable housing, but if this bold experiment is approved as is, I'm
not sure how I would feel living above all the activity going on below. However, if changes are made, I would
be happy to take advantage of this opportunity as long as it’s comparable and as long as I can afford to do so,
but more research and revising have to be done first.

Christine Percival
“s.22(1) Personal and
Confidential”




Burke, Teresita

“s.22(1) Personal and Confidential”

From: Marta Zilberts

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 2:32 PM
To: Public Hearing

Subject: first and clark

I am opposed to the monstrous drug rehab centre planned for the North East corner of Clark Drive and First
Avenue. The residents do not need to be extorted by junkies, crackheads and methheads.

Commercial Drive does not need another venue for hard drug dealers to sell their wares,(as per the kettle) Just think
what has happened to local parks that are full of hard core drug dealing.

Addicted people need medical care which is suitable for the proposed new St. Pauls hospital complex.




Burke, Teresita

“s.22(1) Personal and Confidential”

From: Dana Cromie <

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 2:47 PM
To: Public Hearing

Subject: Proposed for 1st and Clark

Hello Council

re: Social Housing, Sobering Centre, Detox, and Social Enterprise Facility proposed at 1st and Clark

Please register that [ am opposed to this project as presented.
The City of Vancouver needs detox throughout the City, not consolidated in one facility. There is no economy
of scale when addressing social issues.

Sincerely,

Dana Cromie
“s.22(1) Personal and Confidential”






